

# ANGELICA L. SANCHEZ



## PROFILE

A self-motivated creative thinker offering excellent interpersonal communication and problem-solving skills. Punctual and able to coordinate tasks and manage projects effectively while being an attentive listener and team player. Excelling in customer service with experience in marketing, digital art, and media. Has been actively working as a licensed real estate agent for over 4 years hosting multiple seminars & corporate events.

## CONTACT

San Antonio, Texas  
(787)908.3740  
AngelicaLeandra@aol.com  
[www.linkedin.com/in/angelicalsanchez](http://www.linkedin.com/in/angelicalsanchez)



## EXPERIENCE

**Teatro Audaz | SAISD • 2021-Present**  
Art Teacher at Davis Middle School

**RE/MAX Unlimited • 2017-2021**  
Licensed Real Estate Agent

**JCrew Company • 2016-2017**  
Clientele Specialist

**Pat O'Brien's • 2006-2016**  
Bookkeeper | Office Manager |  
Venue Coordinator

## EDUCATION

**San Antonio College • 2017**  
Real Estate, Level I Certificate  
San Antonio, TX

**St. Philip's College • 2014**  
A.A. in Digital Art and Media  
San Antonio, TX

**Instituto Cumbres • 2004**  
High School Diploma  
Carolina, Puerto Rico



## SKILLS

Fully Bilingual: Reading, writing,  
speaking, and translating Spanish  
MS Office Suite  
Adobe Creative Suite  
Intuit QuickBooks  
Verbal Communication Skills  
Written Communication Skills  
Aloha POS System

## REFERENCES

Litishi Lindsay | Banquet Manager @ POB | 210.823.9371  
Jessica Coffelt | Real Estate Agent | 210.268.5476  
Kalyn Bragg | Clientele Specialist | 210.800.2373